



## **Daniel J. Epstein**

### **The Complex Problem Solver**

Partner

Litigation Practice Area Leader

Goosmann Law Firm

[EpsteinD@GoosmannLaw.com](mailto:EpsteinD@GoosmannLaw.com)

Direct: (402) 502-3934

Office: (402) 280-7648

Fax: (402) 505-3967

Cell: (402) 312-1170

The Advent Building

17838 Burke Street, Suite 250

Omaha, NE 68118

[www.GoosmannLaw.com](http://www.GoosmannLaw.com)

---

Daniel J. Epstein (Dan) is a construction, business and commercial litigation attorney who helps his clients build resolutions, demolish disputes, and design strategies for success. Dan knows that “time is money”, especially in the construction industry. When deadlines aren’t met, materials are delayed, and payments are overdue, this leads to further problems evolving into costly projects and unhappy clients. Dan represents owners, general contractors, developers, architects, subcontractors, engineers, suppliers, insurers and lenders in countless disputes, state and federal court lawsuits and arbitrations. Dan’s vast litigation experience helps him give strategic advice to clients that protect assets, resolve disputes, and avoid future lawsuits. He listens closely to each client’s needs and goals to formulate a strategy to help them achieve their goals and overcome any obstacles. Dan solves problems involving non-performance, change order disputes, project delays, bond and lien issues, and insurance claims. Along with construction law, Dan focuses his practice on trial law, business and commercial litigation, and alternative dispute resolution. Call Dan today to keep your construction projects moving, protecting your assets, and having happy clients – worth it!

---

#### **Education:**

University of Nebraska College of Law, Lincoln, NE, J.D., 2000

University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI, B.A. History, 1997

#### **Bar Admissions:**

- State & Federal Courts: Nebraska
- U.S. District Court for the District of Nebraska
- Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals

#### **Employment:**

Houghton Bradford Whitted, PC, LLO: Omaha, NE

##### **Attorney and Partner, 2016 – 2018**

- Civil litigation practice including representing businesses and individuals in construction and commercial litigation.
- Handled all aspects of civil litigation from inception through trial and appeals.

Houghton Vandennack Williams Whitted Weaver Parsonage, LLC: Omaha, NE

**Attorney and Partner, 2013**

- Civil litigation practice including representing businesses and individuals in construction and commercial litigation.
- Handled all aspects of civil litigation from inception through trial and appeals.

Houghton, Whitted & Weaver, PC LLO: Omaha, NE

**Attorney and Partner, 2013 - 2014**

- Civil litigation practice including representing businesses and individuals in construction and commercial litigation.
- Handled all aspects of civil litigation from inception through trial and appeals.

Cassem, Tierney, Adams, Gotch & Douglas: Omaha, NE

**Attorney and Partner, 2000-2013**

- Insurance defense practice representing insurers and insureds in personal injury, premise liability and professional liability disputes.
- Handled all aspects of civil litigation from inception through trial and appeals.

**Professional Organizations:**

American Bar Association

- Construction Industry

Nebraska State Bar Association

- Legal Forms Committee
- 2011-2012 Leadership Academy

Nebraska District Federal Court Nebraska District

Court Omaha Bar Association

National Center for State Courts

- Lawyers Committee

**Achievements:**

- 2021-2023 Super Lawyer

Super Lawyers®

2023